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lir, John M. Hermon 7/10/80
0ffice of Legsl Counsel

Department of Justice

Washington, D.C. 20530

Dear My, Harmon,

Thanlt you for your letter of the Tth and the enclosures.

For the record, the letter to the editor of Comentary is not an intra-sgency
meporandun end you make no other claim to exomption, although I resume you hed 76 in
mind in withholding the names, in violation of the Atlomey Jenoral's dircctive of 5/5/77,
Department policy, and sertioularly after they have alr:edy beon éis:losed,

Withholding David Slawson's neme fron a lotier he wrote for publication is stretching
it a bit, i1an't it?

Although his letter is not the enly reflection of pertisansidp in DIC, it is & very
clear one, and it is exaggerated by his virhmz display of ighorance of the conclusions
end evidence of the Comaissicn for which he worked and whose record he gquoles at some
Jength. Yot that le iom'% ineginative, as in writing eboud the bulliet allegedly inmbedded
in the limousine's windshield,

Of course I have serious questions about the propriety of OLC spending tax money
in s0 partisan a veniture, eopocially because I am onc of those "othors™ whose work he
hardly reflects but does criticize. It required quite a bit of tax-psid tize to locate
all thése sitations and the time of the typist.

When CICX is overtly pariisan on tida conbrosersial subject, Bow can the people
regard it as impartial in ivs decisions, again I say particularly as they relate to me?

That is remains partisan is illustrated by the fact that it still withholds pertinent
rocords pertaining to the JFK case and to my PA reguest, after neny yoars. (You are more
than three years overdue in this limited compliance, five under Ph.)

Necords in @K possession eztablish that OLC has non-exempt records not provided. IHow-
ever, if you decide to claim exempiions, you ere still required to account for the records

and nake specific claim to exemption with regard to each withhiolding, are you not?
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In this medling you provide wha’ apoenar to be Criminal Divicion records, from
1ts stamp, inltialsand a nawe written one If so, may I please kave the 0IC copies?
any annotation is informaticon, There is public intersst in the names, which the
Department has boen discloming and the Yepariment's policy in 4ids cese in perticular
does roguire,

I believe I have writien OLT befors about its none-coupliances. Hay I olcess have
an uneguivocel statenent in wbich I an informed when I mayecpect the records that
should have beun pzovided &0 lony ago?

Sincerely,

derold VYelsborg



